

JT2 INC DBA TODD COMPANIES

P.O. Box 6820 • Visalia, CA 93290
Tel (559) 651-5820 • Fax (559) 651-5830
C.S.L.N. 788798, C-36,A,C-21,D-6 / D.I.R. #1000002649

July 19, 2017

Sent Via Email: Terry.Buller@fresno.gov
Danny.Tohme@fresno.gov
Courtney.Giesbrecht@fresno.gov

City of Fresno
Construction Management Division
1721 Van Ness
Fresno, Ca 93721

Re: Lewis Eaton Trail resurfacing, Fresno (17-047)
Subj: Subcontractor Substitution

The listed striping contractor, Safety Striping Service, Inc., for the above noted project, refuses to execute Todd Companies' subcontract agreement.

Per Cal. Pub. Contr. Code Section 4107 (a) (1), Todd Companies is requesting to substitute T&T Pavement Markings and Products Inc. for Safety Striping Service, Inc.

Section 4107 (a)-(1).

When the subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract for the scope of work specified in the subcontractor's bid and at the price specified in the subcontractor's bid, when that written contract, based upon the general terms, conditions, plans, and specifications for the project involved or the terms of that subcontractor's written bid, is presented to the subcontractor by the prime contractor.

Further attached is Safety Striping Service, Inc. letter with reasoning which is untrue.

Please accept Todd Companies request for substitution.

Respectfully,
JT2, Inc. dba Todd Companies

Jim Todd, II.
President
JT2/TL/BR 07.19.17